From: Mark Botello [mailto:mark@cityofcashmere.org] 
Sent: Thursday, January 13, 2011 8:26 AM
To: Shurson, John C; Bob Schmidt; ehowe@rh2.com
Cc: Hunter, Kathy (UTC); Boston, Bob (UTC); McIntyre, Megan T; Jarman, Jeffrey J; gordon.mcelsoy@bnsf.com; christine.adams@dot.gov
Subject: RE: Cashmere Quiet Zone

Hello everyone

This email is official notice of City of Cashmere’s withdrawal of “Quiet Zone” notice of intent application/proposal.   If you have any questions on this application withdraw please give me a call at Cashmere City Hall. 

[image: Signature]
Mark Botello
Director of Planning & Building
City of Cashmere
101 Woodring Street
Cashmere, WA.  98815
509/ 782-3513
Fax: 509/782-2840
E-mail: Mark@cityofcashmere.org

www.cityofcashmere.org 


This e-mail may contain electronic versions of City of Cashmere documents. Any discrepancies between the electronic version provided by City of Cashmere and the printed version that is available from the originating office will be decided in favor of the printed version.  This e-mail may be subject to public disclosure, and appropriate discretion should be used when replying.


 Please print only if necessary

From: Shurson, John C [mailto:John.Shurson@bnsf.com] 
Sent: Thursday, January 13, 2011 7:51 AM
To: Mark Botello; Bob Schmidt; ehowe@rh2.com
Cc: khunter@utc.wa.gov; bboston@utc.wa.gov; McIntyre, Megan T; Jarman, Jeffrey J; gordon.mcelsoy@bnsf.com; Shurson, John C; christine.adams@dot.gov
Subject: Cashmere Quiet Zone

Mark, Bob and Erik,

Attached hereto is an example QZ crossing improvement plan.  Note that the plan clearly shows existing and proposed improvements such as location of warning devices, raised medians and fencing.

Please contact me if you have any questions,

Best regards,
John Shurson 
_________________________ 
BNSF Railway 
Assistant Director Public Projects 
740 East Carnegie Drive 
San Bernardino, CA 92408 
 909-386-4470 
 john.shurson@bnsf.com 
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